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From: Manuel, John (12831) <John.Manuel@lincs.police.uk>
Sent: 03 March 2025 13:25
To: _planningadvice
Subject: H23-0158-25 ST MARYS CHURCH KIRK GATE
Attachments: No Objs St Marys Church Gate (Roof repair replacement) jm 03.25.docx

please note attached response for your records, 

regards, 

John 

John Manuel MA BA (Hons) PGCE PGCPR Dip Bus.
Dip Crime Prevention – Designing Out Crime

Force Designing Out Crime Officer (DOCO) 

CRIME PREVENTION & PARTNERSHIPS 
07570099424

Force john.manuel@lincs.police.uk 
Police Headquarters PO Box 999, Lincoln LN5 7PH (Sat Nav: LN2 7PH) 

www.lincs.police.uk 

@LincsPolice Lincolnshire Police @LincsPolice nextdoor.co.uk 

PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send can be read in this 
format. The information contained in this email is confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) 
only. Any attachments to this message contain information from Lincolnshire Police, which is 
confidential or privileged. The copyright in the contents of this message and any attachments is the 

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 
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property of Lincolnshire Police, and any unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to the 
provisions of the Copyrights, Designs and Patents Act 1988. If you have received this message in error 
or there are any problems, please notify the originator immediately. The unauthorised use, 
disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. Lincolnshire Police is not 
responsible for the content of this message. Individuals are responsible for messages transmitted 
under their user ID and their compliance with the law. This message and any attachments have been 
scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct, special, indirect or consequential 
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message or as a result of any virus being 
passed on.  



 

POLICE HEADQUARTERS 
PO Box 999, Lincoln LN5 7PH 
(Sat Nav:  LN2 2LT) 
www.lincs.police.uk 

 01522 55 8292 

  075700 99424   
 john.manuel@lincs.pnn.police.uk  

 

Your Ref: H23-0158-25 3rd March 2025 
 
Our Ref: PG// 
 
South Holland District Council 
Council Offices 
Priory Road 
Spalding 
PE11 2XE 
 
 

Proposed replacement of south aisle roof in terne-coated stainless steel 
including replacement gutters and flashings 

 
ST MARYS CHURCH KIRK GATE 

 
Lincolnshire police do not have any objections to this application. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you need further information or clarification. 

Please refer to Secured by Design Homes 2024 which can be located on 
www.securedbydesign.com  

Crime prevention advice is given free without the intention of creating a contract.  Neither the 
Home Office nor the Police Service takes any legal responsibility for the advice given. 
However, if the advice is implemented it will reduce the opportunity for crimes to be 
committed. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

John Manuel 
 
Mr John Manuel MA BA (Hons) PGCE PGCPR Dip Bus. 
Dip Crime Prevention – Designing Out Crime 
 

Designing Out Crime Officer 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


